Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind

Mid-examination Principal Issues Progress Tracker

Date: December 2024,

Deadline 3

Document Reference: 20.5 Rev: 1.0



Company:		Outer Dowsing Offshore W	/ind	Asset:		Whole Asset	
Project:		Whole Wind Farm		Sub Project/Package:		Whole Asset	
Docume Descrip	ent Title or tion:	20.5 The Applicant's Mid Ex	plicant's Mid Examination Principal Issues Progress Tracker				
Internal Document Number:		PP1-ODOW-DEV-CS-REG-00	003	3 rd Party Doc No (If applicable):		N/A	
Rev No.	Date	Status / Reason for Issue	e Author	Checked by	Revie	wed by	Approved by
1.0	December 2024	Deadline 3	GoBe SLR	Outer Dowsing		nerd & lerburn	Outer Dowsing



Table of Contents

1	Intro	duction and Document Purpose4
	1.1	Introduction4
	1.2	Document Purpose4
	1.3	Document Structure and Outline4
	1.4	Planned Engagement Processes to Progress Issues5
	1.5	Examination Principal Issues Progress Trackers6
	1.1.1	. Benthic Ecology, Intertidal, Subtidal and Coastal Effects6
	1.1.2	Civil and Military Aviation and Communication8
	1.1.3	Cumulative Effects
	1.1.4	. Fish and Shellfish Ecology9
	1.1.5	. Habitats and Onshore Ecology, including Onshore Ornithology
	1.1.6	. Habitats Regulations Assessment
	1.1.7	 Historic Environment and Marine Archaeology
	1.1.8	Land Use, Geology and Ground Conditions
	1.1.9	Landscape and Visual Effects
	1.1.1	0. Marine and Intertidal Ornithology
	1.1.1	1. Marine Mammals
	1.1.1	2. Noise and Vibration
	1.1.1	3. Oil, Gas and Other Offshore Infrastructure
	1.1.1	4. Traffic, Transport and Public Rights of Way
	1.1.1	5. Hydrology, Hydrogeology and Flood Risk (Water Quality and Resources)

Table of Tables

6
8
8
8
9
. 10
12
20
24
25
26
29
30
•



Table 1.14: Oil, Gas and Other Offshore Infrastructure	. 30
Table 1.15: Traffic, Transport and Public Rights of Way	. 32
Table 1.16: Hydrology, Hydrogeology and Flood Risk	. 32



1 Introduction and Document Purpose

1.1 Introduction

- 1. The Rule 6 Letter (PD-009) was published by the Examining Authority on the 4th of September 2024.
- 2. This Mid-examination Principal Issues Progress Tracker has been prepared, to provide subsequent information following the previously issued Pre-examination Principal Issues Progress Tracker. This document is intended to support the application by GT R4 Limited trading as Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind (the 'Applicant') for development consent to construct, operate and decommission the proposed Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind Farm (the Project).

1.2 Document Purpose

- 3. This document has been produced in response to the Examining Authority's Rule 6 (PD-009) and Rule 8 (PD-011) letters requesting examination Progress Trackers, reporting on what the Applicant considers are the principal, and other notable, issues in the Examination.
- 4. The Examining Authority provided headings following their initial assessment of the application documents, which detail the Examining Authority (ExA)'s view of Principal Issues. The Applicant has further detailed throughout the tables in this document what the Applicant believes the Principal Issues under each of these heading are, and the perceived likelihood of resolution.
- 5. As outlined in the Rule 6 Letter (PD-009) the Applicant has been requested to submit a 'Mid-Examination' Progress Tracker, expected to be submitted at Deadline 3 in accordance with the draft Examination Timetable, and Closing Statements to be submitted at the final deadline.

1.3 Document Structure and Outline

- 6. Section 1.5 Principal Issues Progress Trackers contains tables that set out what the Applicant believes the principal issues are grouped by topic, as set out in Annex C of the Examining Authority's Rule 6 letter (PD-009), it logs the Interested Parties that have raised them and summarises both the Interested Parties' and the Applicant's positions, alongside the likelihood of resolving the issue. Section 1.4 Planned Engagement Processes to Progress Issues, below outline the steps the Applicant plans to use to progress positions and seek alignment with Interested Parties where possible and the anticipated timelines for that.
- 7. Within each table, the Applicant has included the Pre-examination status alongside the current midexamination status and progress update, to give a clear indication of where matters are progressing and works being undertaken to resolve issues where they were previously raised, and new issues where they have arisen during the examination to date.
- 8. For ease of reference, and in accordance with the ExA's suggestion in the Rule 6 letter (PD-009) the tables use a colour-coding "RAGG" colour system to guide the reader to the likelihood of resolving the issues as follows:



Colour	Likelihood of Resolution		
Red	The Interested Party / Parties and the Applicant are unable to align their positions.		
Amber	The Interested Party / Parties and the Applicant are in discussions to discern whether positions can		
	be aligned		
Green	The Interested Party / Parties' and the Applicant's positions are aligned.		
Light	The Applicant has responded to the Interested Party/Parties comments either outside of the		
Green	examination process or within submissions made to date, and believes this matter is now resolved,		
	pending written confirmation from the Interested Parties.		
Grey	The Interested Party / Parties and the Applicant's positions are not aligned, however the matter is		
	considered immaterial.		

1.4 Planned Engagement Processes to Progress Issues

- 9. The Applicant considers that the majority of the principal issues outlined in this document can be resolved through collaborative engagement with parties. An outline of proposed engagement and timelines to seek resolution with parties is provided below:
 - Responding to Written Representations at Deadline 3 to clarify positions, progress and provide additional information as needed in order to seek resolution,
 - Providing further clarity to parties through responses to written questions, or in additional submissions where possible,
 - Where Statements of Common Ground (SoCGs) are being undertaken, the Applicant will work with parties, per their availability, to progress positions and agree further areas of common ground, providing updates on this process through the remaining Deadlines, where possible noting not all parties may be in a position to provide updates at each deadline,
 - Where Principal Areas of Disagreement Statements (PADSs) are being undertaken and parties drafting them are open to collaborative working, the Applicant will seek to engage with parties to progress positions and resolve areas of disagreement in advance of Deadline 6, when final PADSs will be submitted by parties,
 - Meetings and written bilateral engagement.
- 10. The Applicant will continue to work with interested parties to resolve issues, with the timings of meetings, written communications, provision of documents or information for review etc. to be agreed with the parties, as needed, in order to progress positions to an area of agreement. Flexibility on timelines may be required for some parties to fully and effectively engage, so that their principal issues can be fully understood and where appropriate addressed and resolved by the Applicant.

1.5 Examination Principal Issues Progress Trackers

1.1.1. Benthic Ecology, Intertidal, Subtidal and Coastal Effects

Table 1.1: Benthic Ecology, Intertidal, Subtidal and Coastal Effects

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Natural England (RR-045)	Cable protection within the nearshore area	The Applicant has responded to comments relating to Natural England's advice around avoiding near shore cable protection and avoiding sediment transportation. within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3).	The Applicant has responded to connearshore area within the Applicant (Table 2: Appendix B1) (REP2-053), so further clarification in response to N The Applicant's comments on ExQ1 F
		The Applicant has provided further clarity on techniques used within the nearshore. The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that both the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	In summary, the height of the cal controlled through dML condition 13 with Maritime and Coastguard Agen protection is likely to exceed 5% of na (the inner depth of closure).
			The Applicant will continue to enge engagement process outlined in sec resolution, using timeframes and r Natural England agree are appropria
Natural England (RR-045)	Mitigation proposed for potential benthic impacts	The Applicant has provided additional clarification regarding comments about whether mitigation had been considered for potential benthic impacts, including on priority habitats, in the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3).	The Applicant has responded to potential benthic impacts within the Submissions (REP2-053) (Table 3: Applicant has provided further cl Applicant's comments on ExQ1 Resp
		Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	The Applicant has presented a robus mitigation within the Outline Biogen demonstrated that the mitigation is
		The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant will continue to enge engagement process outlined in sec resolution, using timeframes and r Natural England agree are appropria
Natural England (RR-045)	Conclusions of Annex 1 Reef extent.	The Applicant has responded to comments in respect of the conclusions of the Annex 1 reef extent within the Applicant's Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). Additionally, the Applicant has submitted an Envision <i>Sabellaria spinulosa</i> reanalysis and report (document reference 15.13) at the Procedural Deadline.	The Applicant has responded to con reef extent within the Applicant's Co 053), submitted at Deadline 2, and Appendix K, in the Applicant's con reference 20.7).
		Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	The Applicant has updated Chapter Report and the Offshore Export C Reanalysis Report at Deadline 3 to ac
		The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using	Appendix C of its Deadline 1 submiss



comments on cable protection within the ant's Comments on Deadline 1 Submissions , submitted at Deadline 2, and has provided NE's Q1 HRA 1.7 answer in document 20.7 1 Responses, submitted at Deadline 3.

cable protection in this area is effectively 13 (1) (d) (ii) which includes for consultation ency (MCA) and Trinity House where cable navigable depth. (Note: 0.35m is 5% of 7.1m

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement.

comments on Mitigation proposed for the Applicant's Comments on Deadline 1 Appendix C1), submitted at Deadline 2. The clarification to NE's Appendix K, in the sponses (document reference 20.7).

ust and well-considered approach to benthic enic Reef Mitigation Plan (PD1-066) and has is secured and feasible.

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement.

comments on the conclusions of the Annex 1 Comments on Deadline 1 Submissions (REP2and has provided further clarification to NE's comments on ExQ1 Responses (document

er 9 Appendix 2 Benthic Ecology Technical Cable Corridor (ECC) *Sabellaria spinulosa* address the request from Natural England in ission (REP1-059).

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
		timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant will continue to enge engagement process outlined in sec resolution, using timeframes and m England agree are appropriate for ef
Natural England (RR-045)	Cable protection within the Inner Dowsing, Race Bank and North Ridge (IDRBNR) Special Area of Conservation (SAC) on the sandbank features.	The Applicant has responded to comments about the proposed cable protection within The Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date. The Applicant will endeavour to work with Natural England to provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective and collaborative engagement.	The Applicant has responded to protection within Applicant's Common (Table 3: Appendix C1), submitted clarification on NE's Q1 HRA 1.5 resp Responses (document reference 20.) The Applicant has committed to inse sandbank features within the SAC, a with the conclusions of all data a through additional studies (PD1-098) reef features within the offshore EC reef which may consequently form, to for an Adverse Effect on Integrity of excluded beyond reasonable scientific The Applicant will continue to engle engagement process outlined in sect that the Applicant and Natural Englation collaborative engagement.
Natural England (RR-045)	Compliance with the Export Cable Region Assessments that inform the AfL		The Applicant entered an Agreemer October 2024 for the Project's trans The Applicant therefore considers th



engage with Natural England following the section 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural effective engagement.

to comments about the proposed cable ments on Deadline 1 Submissions (REP2-053) ed at Deadline 2, and has provided further sponse in The Applicant's comments on ExQ1 20.7), submitted at Deadline 3.

installing removable cable protection within , and that this mitigation measure combined a submitted at Application, and confirmed 98) of the absence of any qualifying Annex I ECC, plus additional mitigation to avoid any a, the Applicant is confident that the potential y on this feature of the IDRBNR SAC can be atific doubt.

engage with Natural England following the ection 1.4, using timeframes and mechanisms gland agree are appropriate for effective and

ent for Lease with The Crown Estate on 17th nsmission assets. this matter resolved.

1.1.2. Civil and Military Aviation and Communication

Table 1.2: Civil and Military Aviation and Communication

Interested Party	Princ	ipal Issues		Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
NATS En-Route Ltd	Poter	ntial interfe	erence	The Applicant has responded to comments about potential interference of the Project	The Applicant has responded to com
(RR-044)	on	systems	and	on systems and radar within The Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations	Project on systems and radar within
	Rada	r.		(document reference 15.3).	First Written Questions (ExQ1) (REP2
Defence					and provided an oral case at Issue Sp
Infrastructure				The Interested Parties may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the	
Organisation				opportunity to review the information provided to date. The Applicant will endeavour	In relation to NATS, The Applicant
(RR-016)				to work with National Air Traffic Services (NATS) and the Ministry of Defence (MOD)	Services Contract provided by NATS.
				to provide clarity where needed.	to include a requirement (requireme
					Cromer and Claxby radars. The word
				The Applicant's will continue to engage with Interested Parties following the	with NATS.
				engagement process outlined in section 1.4, using timeframes and mechanisms that	
				the Applicant and the Interested Parties agree are appropriate for effective and	In relation to MoD Primary Surve
				collaborative engagement.	government has committed to fundi
					place by 2030 the Applicant is confi
					be in place before the Project is oper
					· · · · ·
					The Applicant's will continue to eng
					engagement process outlined in sect
					that the Applicant and the Interested
					and collaborative engagement.
					and conductative engagement.

Table 1.3: Commercial Fisheries and Fishing

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
	No issues raised		The Examining Authority asked the Organisations (NFFO) "Do you have a the Applicant's assessment of effect mitigation measures that the Applica
			At the time of writing, no submission the NFFO.

1.1.3. Cumulative Effects

Table 1.4: Cumulative Effects

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
MMO (RR-042)	How the cumulative	The Applicant has responded to comments about underwater noise impacts within	The Applicant presented the mode
	assessment approach	The Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3).	mortality and potential mortal injury
	has been undertaken,		(SELcum)), recoverable injury (216 d
	with regards to	The Interested Parties may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the	(TTS) (186 dB SELcum) for sandeel h
	underwater noise	opportunity to review the information provided to date. The Applicant will	(pin-pile) foundations and monopil



omments about potential interference of the hin The Applicant's Responses to The ExA's P2-051) Table 1.3, submitted at Deadline 2, Specific Hearing 3.

it is currently reviewing a draft Mitigation S. The Applicant has updated the draft DCO nent 32) which mitigates the impacts on the ording of this requirement has been agreed

veillance Radar (PSR), given that the UK ding the technical solution to ensure it is in fident the relevant mitigation solutions will erational.

ngage with Interested Parties following the ction 1.4, using timeframes and mechanisms ed Parties agree are appropriate for effective

the National Federation of Fishermen's e any outstanding concerns regarding either ects on commercial fishing activities or the cant has proposed? " in Q1 CF 1.2.

ons to the examination have been made by

odelled noise contours for the effects of ry (219 dB cumulative sound exposure level dB SELcum) and temporary threshold shift habitat from simultaneous piling of jacket pile foundations in Figures 3.9 and 3.10

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
	impacts on fish receptors.	endeavour to work with the Marine Management Organisation (MMO) to provide clarity where needed.	respectively (Offshore Restricted Bui Cable Corridor Appendix A Figures, F
			In the MMO Deadline 2 (REP2-092)
		The Applicant will continue to engage following the engagement process outlined in	impacts of TTS from piling will no
		section 1.4, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and the MMO	sandeel at a population level.
		agree are appropriate for effective and collaborative engagement.	
Lincolnshire County	Cumulative effects -	The Applicant has responded to all queries in relation to this topic through their	The Applicant has responded to com
Council (RR-004)	LVIA	Responses to Relevant Representation (document reference 15.3).	energy infrastructure projects within
			Responses to the Host Authorities Lo
			2.
		effects resulting from the contribution of the project to the overall cumulative effect	
		will be very limited, as assessed in the Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment	The position remains the same as the cumulative landscape and visua
		(LVIA).	the LVIA.
		If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section	
		1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	The issue of cumulative landscape
			Examining Authority at Issue Specific
Lincolnshire County	Cumulative effects –	The Applicant has responded to comments on cumulative effects of traffic within the	The Applicant has responded to co
Council (RR-004)	Traffic	Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). The	within the Applicant's Responses to
		Applicant has confirmed that they will continue to monitor the development and	(REP2-052) at Deadline 2.
		availability of environmental, spatial and temporal project information for other	
		projects in the region to foster collaboration, noting it will be the responsibility of	The Applicant submitted an 'Inte
		future projects that come forward for planning to undertake their own Cumulative	projects' report (REP2-055)at Deadli
		Effects Assessment as per the guidance in Advice Note 17. The Applicant is actively engaging with Lincolnshire County Council (LCC) regarding how the Applicant might	The Applicant provided an oral ca
		evaluate new information from these emerging projects throughout the	cumulative assessment within the T
		examination phase.	been undertaken correctly, as per th
			and Assessment's Guidelines for the
			Movement
			Additionally at Issue Specific Hear
			commitment to review the Inter-re
			and update the ExA at deadlines 4 a
			as to the Lincolnshire Energy Forum

1.1.4. Fish and Shellfish Ecology

Table 1.5: Fish and Shellfish Ecology

Interested Party	Principal Issues		Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status	
MMO (RR-042)	Potential	impact to	The Applicant has responded to comments about potential impacts on herring	The Applicant has submitted revised f	
	herring	spawning	spawning grounds and the methodology and conclusions in The Applicant's	Document 15.9A (PD1-082) submitte	
	grounds	and the	Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3).		



Build Area and Revision to the Offshore Export 5, Part 1 of 2 – PD1-082).

) response, the MMO agreed that the overall not result in significant adverse impacts to

mments on the cumulative effects with other nin the LVIA Study Area within the Applicant's Local Impact Reports (REP2-052) at Deadline

the pre-examination stage which states that al effects will be very limited, as assessed in

be and visual effects was not raised by the ific Hearing 3.

comments on cumulative effects of traffic to the Host Authorities Local Impact Reports

nter-relationship with other infrastructure dline 2.

case at Issue Specific Hearing 3 that the Traffic and Transport chapter (AS1-052) has the Institute of Environmental Management he Environmental Assessment of Traffic and

earing 3, the Applicant acknowledged the -relationship report during the Examination 4 and 6 if necessary and provided an update m.

d figures for herring spawning activity within ted alongside the Applicant's Responses to

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
	impact assessment methodology, specifically noise thresholds, and conclusions.	The MMO may wish to seek further clarification once it has had the opportunity to review the information provided to date. The Applicant will endeavour to work with	Relevant Representation (PD1-071 September 2024. The Applicant has responded to com spawning grounds and the need for (Draft) Statement of Common Grou submitted at Deadline 1. The Applica Applicant's Responses to the ExA's F Table 1.8) at Deadline 2 and The Submissions (document reference 20 The Applicant remains confident th appropriate and maintains the positi in significant population level effects The Applicant will continue to engage process outlined in section 1.4, usin Applicant and the MMO agree are a
MMO	The robustness of the shellfish baseline characterisation, specifically the datasets.	 The Applicant has responded to comments about robustness of the baseline characterisation in The Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). The MMO may wish to seek further clarification once it has had the opportunity to review the information provided to date. The Applicant will endeavour to work with the MMO to provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with the MMO following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and the MMO agree are appropriate for effective and collaborative engagement 	engagement. The Applicant has responded to common characterisation for shellfish in t Representations (PD1-071) and the (I the MMO (REP1-034, Table 6) submit The Applicant received confirmation comments regarding the baseline resolved.

1.1.5. Habitats and Onshore Ecology, including Onshore Ornithology

Table 1.6: Habitats and Onshore Ecology, including Onshore Ornithology

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Natural England	Highlighted the need to	The Applicant believes this issue has now been resolved.	The Applicant believes this issue has n
(RR-045)	review draft protected		
	species licences as part of	The Applicant has engaged with the Natural England Wildlife Licensing Service	The Applicant has obtained LoNIs in r
	the consenting process in	(NEWLS) via the Pre-Submission Screening Service and recognises the need for	water vole.
	order to issue a Letter of	a Letter of No Impediment.	
	No Impediment (LoNI).		With respect to bats, otter and badg
		In order to obtain LoNIs, the Applicant has submitted full draft licence	that based on the current baseline
		applications in respect of great crested newt and water vole to Natural England	mitigate effects, and there are unli
		with the aim of obtaining LoNIs prior to the examination.	Applicant has updated the OLEMS V3



71) at the Procedural Deadline on 19

mments about potential impacts on herring for seasonal piling restrictions within the round with the MMO (REP1-034, Table 6) cant has provided further clarification in The First Written Questions (EXQ1) (REP2-051, he Applicant's Comments on Deadline 2 20.2) (Table 1.4), submitted at Deadline 3.

that the impact assessment is robust and ition that piling at the Project will not result ts to Banks herring.

ge with the MMO following the engagement sing timeframes and mechanisms that the appropriate for effective and collaborative

nments about the robustness of the baseline the Applicant's Responses to Relevant (Draft) Statement of Common Ground with nitted at Deadline 1.

on in the Deadline 2 MMO Responses that e characterisation of shellfish have been

s now been resolved.

n respect of Great Crested Newt (GCN) and

dger the Applicant's assessment concludes e and design information, it is possible to alikely to be any licensable impacts. The 3 (PD1-057) to include species Annexes that

> Page 10 of 36 December 2024

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
		A protected species licence is not anticipated to be required for bats, badger and otter although this position will be reviewed again using data collected during pre-commencement/ pre-construction surveys. If further concerns are raised the applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	set out the update assessment and ra mitigation measure strategies are pre- Implementation of the Outline Land (OLEMS) is secured by Development Requirement 10 & 12 Pre-commencement surveys will be baseline. These are secured under De at that stage a licensable impact is ide to obtain a licence within which detail
Natural England (RR-045)	Effect of HDD on landfall location at Anderby Creek, just North of Wolla Bank Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI)	The Applicant has responded to comments on the effect of HDD on the proposed landfall location in The Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). In particular, the Applicant has undertaken pre-construction ground investigations in July 2024 to avoid unforeseen direct or indirect impacts on Chapel Point to Wolla Bank SSSI. Further details on Frac -Out management are included in Section 2.3 of the Outline Code of Construction Practice (CoCP) (8.1). Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date. The Applicant will endeavour to work with Natural England to provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective and collaborative engagement.	
Natural England (RR-045)	Effect on Sea Bank Clay Pits SSSI	An updated version of the Outline CoCP (document 8.1 (Version 2)) has been submitted with this response securing construction stage water monitoring through committing to a pre-construction 'Water Quality Monitoring and Mitigation Plan' that would describe the regime for pre-construction and construction monitoring of private water supplies and other locations (including Sea Bank Clay Pits SSSI). This also details mitigation measures in the event of any impacts being identified during construction. The draft DCO has been updated (3.1 Draft Development Consent Order (Version 3)) to secure that a Water Quality Monitoring and Mitigation Plan forms a part of the Code of Construction Practice to be submitted for approval pursuant to DCO Requirement 18. The Applicant believes that this update resolves this issue. If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	



rationale supporting this conclusion. Outline presented in the OLEMS V3 (PD1-057). Indscape and Ecology Management Strategy ent Consent Order (DCO) Schedule 1, Part 3,

be undertaken to identify any changes to DCO Schedule 1, Part 3 - Requirement 12. If identified, the Applicant will engage with NE tailed mitigation measures will be set out.

eceived from Natural England with regard to

er comments from Natural England on this for specific mitigation measures.

nonitoring of Sea Bank Clay Pits SSSI will be truction period for landfall and the initial the highly unlikely event that a notable drop at the SSSI, any dewatering activity at landfall assessment of impact or suitable mitigation

odate resolves this issue. If further concerns v the process outlined in section 1.4 of this

1.1.6. Habitats Regulations Assessment

Table 1.7: Habitats Regulations Assessment

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Party Natural England (RR-045)	The conclusion of no adverse effect on integrity (AEoI) to the conservation objectives of the Annex 1 sandbank feature of the IDRBNR SAC, in relation to changes in physical processes impacts.	reference 15.3). Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the	The Applicant has responded to consistent of the processes for Annex 1 sandbank feat Deadline 1 Submissions (Table 2: Application to NE's Appendix Responses (document reference 20.7). The Applicant will continue to engagement process outlined in second resolution, using timeframes and monotonic terms and agree are appropriated.
Natural England (RR-045)	The conclusion of no AEoI to the conservation objectives of the Annex 1 reef of the IDRBNR SAC and the determination of reef.	for Annex 1 reef features to Relevant Representations (document reference	The Applicant has submitted 15.13 E report (V2 submitted as part of Dea Benthic Ecology Technical Report (EC which include relevant responses to methodology and determination of re The Applicant will continue to eng engagement process outlined in sec resolution, using timeframes and n Natural England agree are appropriat
Natural England (RR-045)		The Applicant has responded to comments regarding the proposed compensation package for Kittiwake in Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	



comments regarding changes to physical eatures within the Applicant's Comments on Appendix B1) (REP2-053) and has provided dix K, in The Applicant's comments on ExQ1 0.7).

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement.

Envision Sabellaria spinulosa reanalysis and eadline 3) and 6.3.9.2 Chapter 9 Appendix 2 ECC) (V3 submitted as part of Deadline 3) to Natural England and clarification on the freef extent.

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement.

er clarification to NE's Appendix K, in The ponses (document reference 20.7).

nswers to the ExA's first written questions pensation packages and their delivery have

tted a Change Notification (REP2-064) that it nt for a lead in period of three full breeding ons before the operation of any turbine. A eriods for kittiwake breeding on Artificial been supplied.

er of Comfort from The Crown Estate (TCE) we the ability to grant the rights required in Offshore ANS site(s), subject to the relevant

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
raity			The Applicant notes that, in their resp 074), Natural England 'consider the present an equivalent or greater leve developments'. The Applicant will continue to engle engagement process outlined in second resolution, using timeframes and resolution and resolution.
Natural England (RR-045)	The 'without prejudice' compensation packages for Guillemot and Razorbill.		The Applicant has provided further Applicant's comments on ExQ1 Response this, the Applicant's answers to the the proposed compensation package The Applicant provided an updated Map (REP2-025) at Deadline 2.
Natural England (RR- 045)	Conclusion of no AEol on Guillemot and Razorbill	The Applicant has responded to comments regarding the conclusion of no AEol for Guillemot and Razorbill Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the	resolution, using timeframes and r Natural England agree are appropria The Applicant maintains its position of The Applicant has responded to c Guillemot and Razorbill within the Submissions (Table 5: Appendix F1) further clarification to NE's Appendi
		Applicant will provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	Responses (document reference 20.7 In support of its position, the Ap bioseasons in the assessment of guille in guillemot and razorbill (REP2-05 relation to these parameters. Lev compensation calculations for offsho explain levels of precaution with calculations for kittiwakes, guillemot The Applicant has committed to assessment, following the introduct (ORBA), at Deadline 4. This assessm where the status has changed since projects which have now submitted a



sponse to the ExA's written questions (REP2the kittiwake compensatory measures to evel of detail than that provided by previous

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement

er clarification to NE's Appendix K, in The ponses (document reference 20.7). Alongside e ExA's first written questions (REP2-051) on ges and their delivery have been provided.

d Predator Control Evidence Base and Road

roviding an updated version of the Without Guillemot and Razorbill evidence and Road ine 4.

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement

n of no AEoI on Guillemot and Razorbill.

comments regarding the assessments for the Applicant's Comments on Deadline 1 (REP2-053). The Applicant has provided dix K, in The Applicant's comments on ExQ1 0.7).

Applicant has submitted Consideration of llemot (REP2-058) and Rates of displacement 059) to explain the Applicant's position in evels of precaution in the assessment and nore ornithology (REP-057), was submitted to ithin the assessment and compensation ot and razorbill.

to providing an updated in-combination ction of the Offshore Restricted Build Area ment will include revised data from projects ce the Application was submitted (i.e. those d applications or been determined).

Natural Proposed compensation p England (RR- 045)	Package The Applicant has responded to comments about the proposed compensation package deliverability within The Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3).	The Applicant will continue to eng engagement process outlined in sec resolution, using timeframes and n Natural England agree are appropriat The Applicant has provided further Applicant's comments on ExQ1 Respo
England (RR- deliverability	package deliverability within The Applicant's Responses to Relevant	The Applicant has provided further
	Network Frederick and some wich the sould firstly a classification, and they have had the	this, answers to the ExA first writte compensation packages and their del
	Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date. The Applicant will endeavour to work with Natural England to provide clarity where needed.	The Applicant provided an updated Map (REP2-025) at Deadline 2.
	The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and IP agree are appropriate for effective and collaborative engagement.	The Applicant has committed to pro Prejudice Additional Measures for G Map document (APP-259) at Deadling
		The Applicant has submitted a Letter (REP2-062) which confirms TCE have respect of the construction of the Of conditions outlined in the letter.
		The Applicant notes that, in their resp (REP2-074), Natural England 'consider present an equivalent or greater lever developments'.
		The Applicant has provided Guillen (Document Reference 20.17) at Dea compensation quanta for guillemot a Applicant's and Natural England's a
		required scale of compensation can prejudice measures.
		The Applicant will continue to eng engagement process outlined in sec resolution, using timeframes and n Natural England agree are appropriat
Natural Southern North Sea England (RR- 045) Plan process	SAC: The Applicant has responded to comments in respect of the approach taken to the Site Integrity Plan within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). The Applicant considers there is no requirement for NAS due to the conclusion of no AEoI. Detailed measures are included in the outline SIP (APP-281), that may be included in the final SIP which	The Site Integrity Plan (SIP) was upda use of Noise Abatement Systems (Na Applicant has provided clarification First Written Questions (REP2-051).
	will be finalised post consent. The outline SIP follows current guidance and thresholds (JNCC 2020).	As advised by Natural England, the Department for Environment, Food



ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement

er clarification to NE's Appendix K, in The ponses (document reference 20.7). Alongside ten questions (REP2-051) on the proposed delivery have been provided.

d Predator Control Evidence Base and Road

roviding an updated version of the Without Guillemot and Razorbill evidence and Road ine 4.

er of Comfort from The Crown Estate (TCE) we the ability to grant the rights required in Offshore ANS site(s), subject to the relevant

esponse to the ExA's written questions der the kittiwake compensatory measures to vel of detail than that provided by previous

emot and Razorbill: Compensation Quanta eadline 3 which explains how the potential and razorbill have been calculated using the s approaches and demonstrating how the an be delivered by the Applicant's without

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement

dated (PD1-0480) to reference the potential NAS) as a secondary mitigation option. The n in the Applicant's Responses to the ExA's

he Applicant is aware of the forthcoming od and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) marine noise

Page 14 of 36 December 2024

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Tarty		Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	policy paper, however, at the time of has been published. The Applicant h comments on NAS from Natural E Deadline 1 Submissions (REP2-053). The Applicant will continue to engag on this point. Once relevant policy d consider the implications of the polic
Natural England (RR- 045)	Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) - Apportioning of auks to Flamborough and Filey Coast (FFC) SPA	taken to the apportionment of auks to FFC SPA within the Applicant's Response	The Applicant maintains its positio guillemot to the FFC SPA in the bro- season assessments being informed b to breed, and when many are dista- colonies. The Applicant has provided a detailer assessments 'Levels of precaution calculations for offshore ornithology' an overview of, within the wider conto- principle, how multi-layered precaut for 'without prejudice' compensati Razorbill Compensation Quanta, Doct
Natural England (RR- 045)	HRA - Apportioning of adult birds	The Applicant has responded to comments raised in respect of the approach taken to apportionment of adult birds within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3).	The Applicant responded to Natural E the use of the method used by Mo proportions within the Applicant's Co



of writing, no guidance, policy or legislation t has provided a response to the additional England in the Applicant's Comments on

age with MMO, DEFRA and Natural England documents are published the Applicant will licy on the Project.

ion regarding the apportioning of 50% of breeding season, based upon the breeding d by April data, which is before guillemot start stant from, or travelling towards, breeding

iled summary of the precaution used in the on in the assessment and compensation gy' (REP-057) at Deadline 2, and has provided intext of appropriate use of the precautionary aution impacts the compensation calculated ation cases at Deadline 3 (Guillemot and ocument reference 20.17).

l England's comments and requests regarding lorgan Offshore Wind Farm to derive adult Comments on Deadline 1 Submissions (Table tted at Deadline 2.

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Party		Although the Applicant does not consider the approach to be accurate, they have agreed to use site-specific age proportions for adult-like birds where this data is available, robust and in large enough sample sizes. This includes gannet, kittiwake and lesser black-backed gull. Where this data is not available Natural England advise that 100% of birds in the survey area are assumed to be adult birds. The Applicant does not agree with this approach because there is no evidence to support this assumption. The Applicant has used scientific literature and robust estimates of demographic rates to model the stable age distribution of the population to estimate the proportion of adults in the population and applied that to the survey area. The Applicant believes this is appropriate because the array is not in close proximity to colonies (i.e. within mean foraging range for auks) and therefore the proportion of adults is unlikely to be inflated compared to the general population. Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant has provided further Applicant's comments on ExQ1 F submitted at Deadline 3. The Applicant is content that the adult species (gannet, kittiwake and lesse update the assessment based upon the the calculation of adult proportions comments on Submissions received a The Applicant maintains its position of inform adult proportions where these Aerial Surveys (DAS). The Applicant co Furness (2015) to be robust and there The Applicant will continue to eng engagement process outlined in sector resolution, using timeframes and me England agree are appropriate for effe
Natural England (RR- 045)	Without prejudice Guillemot and razorbill compensation measures	The Applicant has Responded to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). Compensation calculation methodologies have not been agreed with Natural England. Given the complexity of the measures (acting on both survival and productivity) it is likely that the compensation benefits will be calculated/estimated on a site-by-site basis. Full details of the potential benefits of the measures will be provided into the examination at a future deadline for Natural England to comment on. Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. Progress will be sought following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	Applicant's comments on ExQ1 Responses this, the Applicant's answers to the Exproposed compensation packages and The Applicant updated the Predator C 025) at Deadline 2. The Applicant has committed to prove Prejudice Additional Measures for Ge Map document (APP-259) at Deadline The Applicant has provided documen Compensation Quanta at Deadline compensation quanta for guillemot ar Applicant's and Natural England's a required scale of compensation can prejudice measures.
			The Applicant will continue to eng engagement process outlined in sect



r clarification to NE's Appendix K1, in The Responses (document reference 20.7),

ult proportions used are suitable for all three ser black backed gull). The Applicant can the Natural England preferred approach to s at Deadline 4 if required (see Applicant's at Deadline 1 (REP 2-053, F2.1).

on the use of the stable age distributions to se cannot be derived from site specific Digital considers the adult proportions presented in prefore the best available evidence.

agage with Natural England following the ction 1.4 of this document to seek further nechanisms that the Applicant and Natural ffective engagement.

er clarification to NE's Appendix K, in The onses (document reference 20.7). Alongside ExA first written questions (REP2-051) on the nd their delivery have been provided.

Control Evidence Base and Roadmap (REP2-

oviding an updated version of the Without Guillemot and Razorbill evidence and Road ne 4.

ent reference 20.17 Guillemot and Razorbill: ne 3 which explains how the potential and razorbill have been calculated using the approaches and demonstrating how the an be delivered by the Applicant's without

ngage with Natural England following the ction 1.4 of this document to seek further

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
raity			resolution, using timeframes and n Natural England agree are appropriat
Natural England (RR- 045)	Impacts on and proposed compensation requirements for kittiwake (FFC SPA)	 15.3). The Applicant has provided updated assessment values for kittiwake within the Environmental Report for the Offshore Restricted Build Area and Revision to the Offshore Export Cable Corridor (document reference 15.9) and the Habitats Regulations Assessment for the Offshore Restricted Build Area and Revision to the Offshore Export Cable Corridor (document reference 15.10). Natural England's position is that the Hornsea Three Part 2 method for calculating the compensation quantum is the most appropriate. The Applicant disagrees with several aspects of this calculation method and proposes using the Hornsea Four calculation method. Both approaches have been provided in the compensation documents and will be updated to reflect the outcomes of the HRA Offshore Restricted Build Area (ORBA) assessment (Document reference 15.10). Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. 	Natural England agree are appropriat The Applicant has responded to con- Kittiwake within the Applicant's Common Appendix F1) (REP2-053). The Applicant Appendix K1, the Applicant's common reference 20.2). The Applicant has provided further Applicant's comments on ExQ1 Respo- this, the Applicant's answers to the E- been provided. The Applicant has submitted a Chang submit a change request to shorten the full breeding seasons to two full breed turbine at Deadline 2. A supporting breeding on Artificial Nesting Structu The Applicant will continue to englengagement process outlined in sec resolution, using timeframes and m Natural England agree are appropriat
		Progress will be sought following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	
Natural England (RR- 045)	Lack of full two years of baseline data with regards to distribution patterns and abundance of passage and wintering bird species, including suitability of the proposed mitigation measures to qualifying features of the Wash SPA and Ramsar using functionally linked land (FLL).	of the Winter Bird Survey Addendum (AS1-108) which documents the methods and results from the second season of wintering and passage bird surveys, covering the period from September 2023 to April 2024 and was submitted by the Applicant in July 2024 in response to Section 51 Advice. If further concerns are raised the Applicant will engage with Natural England in accordance with the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek	Natural England have confirmed th presentation and analysis of a secon resolved at Deadline 1, with the p reference is Point 1 in the Natural Section I, which is now resolved. The Natural England Risks and Issue which relate to mitigation for The Wa status at Deadline 2: Points 5, 6, 7, 9, 14, 16, 17 and 18 whilst referring to linked to this principal issue, as the utilising FLL and by extension to the su to those species. A total of 13 of th Section I therefore relate to this poin
			Natural England provided further cor response (REP1-066). Specifically i
Mid-Examination Bri	incipal Issues Progress Tracker	Deadline 3	



mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement.

comments regarding the assessments for mments on Deadline 1 Submissions (Table 5: icant has provided further clarification in NE nents on Deadline 2 submissions (document

er clarification to NE's Appendix K, in The ponses (document reference 20.7). Alongside EXA first written questions (REP2-051) have

nge Notification (REP2-064) that it intends to the requirement for a lead in period of three reeding seasons before the operation of any ng document, Lead-in periods for kittiwake tures (REP2-060), has also been supplied.

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that both the Applicant and iate for effective engagement.

that the first part of this issue, regarding ond season of winter bird survey data, was provision of AS1-108. The corresponding al England Risks and Issues Log (REP2-094)

ues Log (Section I) lists the following issues, Nash SPA and Ramsar FLL, as being at Amber 9, 10, 11 and 15. Additionally, Points 12, 13, o the assessment of impacts are also closely hey relate specifically to qualifying species suitability of mitigation for potential impacts the outstanding 16 Amber status issues in int.

commentary on this issue in their Deadline 1 in relation to mitigation Natural England

> Page 17 of 36 December 2024

	Mid Examination Status
	stated: "Natural England advises the overwintering birds is a seasonal restri- periods. However, where that is not p to ensure Adverse Effects on Integrity provide further advice on the feasi- proposed mitigation measures at the The Applicant has responded to com- issue within Table 8 of The Applicar (Deadline 2) (REP2-053) and Section relevant representations (PD1-071). to seasonal restrictions, including whe to The Wash SPA and Ramsar (i.e. at Energy Facility compensation site). included in relation to FLL, including Haven and construction of the mitigation of the onshore Order Limits, the Appli working restriction, whereby constru- the Order Limits at any one time duri the most common crop types utilise found to be bare/ploughed land, cer PD1-093 evidences that these crops Order Limits plus 400m buffer, which of pink-footed goose, lapwing, go mitigation set out in the Environmen
v la service de la se	Inform Appropriate Assessment (working restriction is sufficient, as it will remain available.
b ir v fa t	Regarding mitigation for temporary been provided in relation to the issue in Point I16 in PD1-071. This clarified where the land can be handed back farming operations as there is no op those circumstances. It was also cla form of a grass or clover mix.
n ti	The Applicant will consider Natural mitigation measures for FLL once th that sufficient avoidance and mitigati no adverse effect on the integrity of ⁻
atural Lack of detailed analyses of The Applicant has responded to comments raised about the proposed mitigation N	Natural England have confirmed th
ngland (RR- cropping patterns and land use regarding potential impacts to FLL in their Response to Relevant Representations d	Natural England have confirmed th detailed information and analysis of c 1, with the provision of PD1-093 (A



that the principal mitigation measure for striction to avoid disturbance during sensitive t possible management plans will be required rity can be avoided. Natural England aims to asibility and effectiveness of the Applicants the next suitable deadline".

mments from Natural England regarding this ant's comments on Deadline 1 submissions ion 1.45.10 of The Applicant's response to . In summary, the Applicant has committed where the Order Limits are in close proximity at The Haven crossing and Boston Alternative e). Seasonal restrictions have also been ng for dark-bellied brent geese around The igation bund at the landfall. Across the rest plicant has committed to a seasonal localised ruction works will be avoided within 98.6% of uring the winter period. AS1-108 shows that ised by the five key qualifying species were ereal crops, grass and stubble (fallow land). ps are common and widespread within the ch is reflected in the widespread distribution golden plover and curlew. Therefore, the ental Impact Assessment (EIA) and Report to (RIAA) specifically regarding a localised it means that alternative foraging resource

ry loss of farmland habitat, clarification has sue raised by Natural England on this matter ied that a cover crop would not be provided ock to the landowner early to resume usual opportunity or need to plant a cover crop in clarified that the cover crop would take the

al England's further commentary regarding that has been received, however considers ation measures have been included to ensure of The Wash SPA and Ramsar.

that this issue, regarding presentation of f cropping patterns, was resolved at Deadline (Additional clarifications relating to Natural

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
	therefore conclusions for project impact to qualifying features of protected sites, which are reliant on the availability of alternative FLL and preferred foraging habitats within their foraging range.	clarifications relating to Natural England's Relevant Representations (Appendix I Onshore Ornithology)). This provides further evidence that the crop types utilised by the key qualifying features are common within the survey area. The Applicant's responses to Natural England's Relevant Representations in relation	England's Relevant Representations – is Point 2 in the Natural England Risk Green status. Natural England provided further com response (REP1-066). Specifically in re- stated: "Natural England advises that in FLL preference locations due to a disturbance. Generally, there is a tren abundance the closer to The Wash, in re- Nature reserves, something which the intensive mitigation measures. Howe been observed by the Applicant that to of winter wheat. This information measures to minimise impacts from I where seasonal restrictions have non Natural England will advise further or It is therefore considered that this commentary which Natural England wi the preceding principal issue (mitigation
Natural England	Noise disturbance to qualifying features of The Wash SPA and Ramsar	Issue not raised prior to the start of the DCO examination.	Added as a principal issue in Decem related issues listed in Natural Englar Amber status at Deadline 2. This issue is summarised in Natural E Section I Point 3 which states <i>"Th</i> <i>disturbance responses of designated</i> <i>thresholds rather than specific species</i> <i>not assessed whether land already</i> <i>designated overwintering bird specie</i> <i>exceedance threshold. The Applicant</i> <i>each designated bird species specifi</i> Natural England have maintained this H lists the following outstanding issue noise disturbance to The Wash SPA at 14, 15, 16 and 17. The Applicant has responded to this p addresses I10 and I11) and H2-H5 of N (PD1-097). In addition, the Applicant 051) also relates to this point. A summ
			It is the Applicant's understanding the from a SSSI boundary within which c



- Appendix I). The corresponding reference sks and Issues Log (Section I), which is now

ommentary on this issue in their Deadline 1 relation to utilisation of FLL Natural England at there is likely to be inter-annual variation crop rotation, environmental factors and end for an increased number of species and n the vicinity of freshwater courses and RSPB the Applicant has identified may require more wever, for some species such as PFG it has there is a preference to forage within fields in is critical to determining management to loss/reduction in available FLL particularly ot been presented as a mitigation option. on this at the next suitable deadline".

s point has been resolved and the further will provide will be addressed in relation to ation for FLL) within this table.

mber 2024 on the basis of the number of land's Risks and Issues Log which remain at

I England's Risks and Issues Log (REP2-094) The method for assessing potential noise ed species focuses on minimum compliance ies disturbance responses. The Applicant has ady established as functionally linked for cies would also be within the decibel levels at should assess the disturbance response of ifically. Please see Tab H for our advice". his issue at Amber status at Deadline 2. Tab ues (all Amber status) in relation to potential and Ramsar and FLL: Points 8, 9, 10, 11, 13,

point in its response to Point I4 (which also Natural England's Relevant Representations nt's response to Q1 NV 1.2 to ExQ1 (REP2nmary of those responses is provided below.

hat Impact Risk Zones (IRZs) identify buffers certain types of development may have an

Page 19 of 36 December 2024

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
			impact on the designated site. They of Distribution and abundance surveys h bird seasons and across the entirety of of potential FLL. The survey area was Limits which was agreed through con which birds may be impacted by distu
			Section 22.8.1.3 of APP-077 and Section potential noise and visual disturbance Disturbance to each of the key qualit considering their individual sensitivity, sections of the RIAA (AS1-097): Lapwing – paragraphs 1204 to Golden plover – paragraphs 1 Curlew – paragraphs 1235 to Dark-bellied brent goose and 1302.
			The conclusions of the assessments restrictions on construction operation relevant targets from the Supplement would not be undermined and there Ramsar as a result of disturbance.
			The Applicant has undertaken a reviewind Nationally Significant Infrastruct found any examples where noise main pacts on avian receptors away out the view of the Applicant that the applicant receptors is robust a

1.1.7. Historic Environment and Marine Archaeology

Table 1.8: Historic Environment and Marine Archaeology

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
LCC(RR-004)	Trial trenching of blank areas	The Applicant believes this issue has now been resolved through the Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3), submitted as part of this suite of documents.	052) does not preclude areas not subject Further trial trenching (in addition to
		The Applicant has confirmed that blank areas are currently being evaluated by intrusive works being undertaken by AOC Archaeology and that further blank areas will be targeted through preconstruction trial trenching according to a proportionate strategy responsive to the depositional environment of the Order	which primarily targeted magnetomet in accordance with the results of upda the results of Light Detection and Rang which included all areas not subject to



y do not give details of areas of known FLL. s have been undertaken over two wintering of the Order Limits in order to identify areas as based on a 400m buffer from the Order consultation as a reasonable upper limit at turbance from the Project.

tion 9.5.3.2 of the RIAA (AS1-097) assess the nce impact to birds utilising potential FLL. alifying bird species is assessed specifically, ty/responses to disturbance, in the following

to 1222; 1223 to 1234; o 1261; nd pink-footed goose – paragraphs 1276 to

ts determined that with relevant seasonal tions and other mitigation measures, the tentary Advice on Conservation Objectives are would be no AEoI of The Wash SPA or

view of several recently consented offshore ucture Project (NSIP) projects and has not modelling has been undertaken to assess utside of designated sites. On this basis it is approach taken to the assessment of noise and within industry best practice standards.

se 'blank' in paragraph 74 of the OWSI (PD1bject to geophysical survey.

to that undertaken post submission in 2024 neter anomalies) will be undertaken in 2025 odated deposit modelling (forthcoming) and nging (LiDAR) assessment (APP183) (both of to geophysical survey) as well as the results

Interested Party	Principal Iss	ues		Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
-rurty				Limits and archaeological potential. Direct reference to these works has been included in the updated Outline Written Scheme of Investigation (OWSI) (Onshore) (document 8.9, Version 2).	of Electromagnetic (EM) survey magnetometer survey.
				If further concerns are raised the applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	In this instance techniques which are to the historic topographical parameters
					Re the deposit modelling - the su currently being updated by AOC A works comprising a watching brief of boreholes and 80 slit trenches/tes excavated within 158 archaeolog undertaken between June-Novemb Schemes of Investigation (WSI) pre England Regional Science Advisor.
					The updated deposit model will ass potential within the Order Limits whe repeated episodes of inundation an assessment, assist in the proportion subject to geophysical survey. This fur
					Where geophysical survey has been conjunction with the results of EM ge of trial trenches; EM survey indicatin by magnetometer survey - anthropo habitation or industrial activity an reference areas of drier ground. It will between areas of high susceptibilit which may relate to a zone of exploit
					As agreed at the Hearing on the 5 th with LCC and Historic England (HE trenching to commence in 2025. It trenching in accordance with the at Examination at Deadline 6.
LCC (RR-004) HE (RR-027)	Level of trenching	pre-consent	trial	The Applicant has responded to comments relating to the level of pre-consent trial trenching within the Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3) and does not consider it necessary to undertake further pre-consent trial trenching.	As clarified in the Applicants respons RR-004.013, and also as set out in th Written Questions Q1 HE 1.2 [REP2-0 considered to affect its robustness." deposit modelling in-particular enab
				The Applicant has confirmed that trial trenching is underway, and that further trial trenching will be undertaken preconstruction. The results of trial trenching	
Mid-Examination Pr	incipal Issues Progres	s Tracker		Deadline 3	



which mirrored the areas subject to

re complimentary to each other in reference neters of the Order Limits are being deployed.

submitted deposit modelling (APP 184) is Archaeology to reference post submission of geotechnical works, 59 geoarchaeological est pits as well as a number of sondages ogical trial trenches. These works were nber 2024 in accordance with a Written orepared in consultation with the Historic

assist in confirming/clarifying anthropogenic here coastal boundaries have altered through and will, alongside the results of the LiDAR bnate location of trial trenching in areas not further trial trenching will commence in 2025.

en undertaken, the deposit will be used in geophysical survey to determine the location ing further areas of potential not highlighted pogenic enhancement caused by prolonged and areas of low conductivity which may will also assist in identifying the liminal spaces lity/low conductivity and high conductivity pitation on the edge of wetlands.

th December 2024 the Applicant will engage IE) to agree the forthcoming WSI for trial It is intended that this will set out all trial above rationale. This will be submitted into

nse to LCCs relevant representation question the Applicant's Responses to The ExA's First 2-051], the lack of trial trenching at EIA is not 5. The findings of the geophysical survey and abled a detailed prediction of archaeological

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
		 will inform refinement of the identified mitigation strategy in accordance with the OWSI (document 8.9, Version 2). The OWSI (document 8.9, Version 2) includes measures to mitigate through preservation in situ. The Applicant acknowledges that the pre-construction archaeological works will need to inform the WSIs to be submitted for each stage of the onshore transmission works. As such, requirement 17(1) of the draft DCO (document 3.1, Version 3) has been updated to include the underlined text: "No stage of the onshore transmission works may commence until a written scheme of archaeological investigation for archaeological works and is informed by the archaeological investigations referred to in sub-paragraph (2)) for that stage has been submitted to and approved by Lincolnshire County Council in consultation with the relevant planning authority and Historic England." If further concerns are raised the Applicant will continue to engage with Interested Parties in accordance with the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution. 	 potential and impact as set out within (AS1-048). These impacts include specific archaece potential worst-case impacts across the not yet specifically located but nonet baseline as a whole are included in the Table 20.9 referencing larger areas a column 1 (AS1-048). The baseline is considered robust on Historic Environment Record/Planning geophysical survey, LiDAR and deposite Most notably, the baseline provided impacts would occur within the footponshore Substation (OnSS) which are preservation in situ cannot be enal potentially significant impacts were reservation in situ cannot be enal potentially significant impacts were reservation in agreement with LCC that the Outline Written Scheme of Investite (PD1-052). Since the submission of the ES, trial tre confidence in the above statements. Archaeology recorded through impacts identified in table 20.9 and will be able to be mitigated the approval of written scheme This mitigation could include preservation could include preservation could occur where preservation in situ cannot be readed the approval of written scheme This mitigation could include preservation in the above statements. The 2024 works ensured that trand the OnSS to confirm the conimpact would occur where preservation detailed design. This was confirmed the ES chapter.



hin tables 20.3 and 20.9 of the ES chapter

aeological receptors but also reference the the Order Limits, such that other receptors netheless anticipated from a review of the the impact assessment, with Column 2 of as than the specific receptors included in

on the basis of the evidence provided by nning Advisory Service(HER/PAS) entries, sit modelling.

ed evidence to predict that no significant otprint of the TJBs or the footprint of the re the only parts of the Order Limits where nabled at the detailed design stage. All restricted to other areas of the Order Limits to preservation in situ of remains of high through the implementation of part 9.7 of estigation for Archaeological Works (OWSI)

trenching has commenced and has provided .

gh the 2024 trial trenching concurs with 0.9 of the Environmental Statement (ES) ted through adherence to the OWSI and mes of investigation by LCC post consent. a preservation in situ if necessary.

t trial trenching was undertaken at the TJB conclusions of the ES in that no significant reservation in situ is not possible at the nfirmed in accordance with the conclusions

ical trial trenching and deposit modeling Deadline 4.

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
LCC (RR-004)	Coverage of Air Photo Analysis	The Applicant has responded to comments raised regarding air photo analysis in the Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3).	As set out within the Hearing on the assessment post geophysical survarchaeological baseline.
		The Applicant undertook sample area testing to determine the usefulness of aerial photographic assessment alongside the results of geophysical survey. It was determined that full aerial photographic assessment is not necessary; the sample testing did not record any cropmarks indicating the presence of archaeological remains not already identified through LiDAR or geophysical survey.	To evidence this assertion and as state Assessment (APP 183) included a fur whole of the Order Limits, a full revi- the Project for 100% of the Order photographs held by the Historic Eng Archaeological Desk Based Assessme and reiterated in the Applicants respo- 071 – question RR-004.022) a critic
		LCC may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the responses to relevant representations as well as the data received from the ongoing trial trenching campaign, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	photographic review indicates that a necessary to further evidence the bas evidenced by other baseline techr deposit modelling. As set out in the representations (PD1-071 – questio
		The Applicant will continue to engage with LCC following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and LCC agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	document AS1-048 includes archaeo that the predicted impacts allow for located at EIA. Full aerial photograph add additional impacts outwith those
LCC (RR-004)	Consideration of non-designated heritage assets	The Applicant believes this issue has now been resolved through the Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3), submitted as part of this suite of documents. The current assessment of non-designated farmsteads is considered proportionate and sufficient to identify the significance of effect to these assets. If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	To reiterate the non designated fai change are identified within the Herit of significance provided in section assessments presented in section 20. Non designated farmhouses potential were subject to individual assessmen than temporary in duration. This relat The other 40 assets were grouped. The grouping of x 40 non designated fail route only is justified as per the representations (PD1-071 – question the 40 x assets, the commonality elements and the temporary nature assessment highly repetitive and un guidance ('The Setting of Heritage A Advice in Planning Note 3') the inform necessary to reach an informed dec significance of the heritage asset and Individual assessment would not be conclusions of the ES.



the 5th December 2024 aerial photographic urvey is not necessary to inform the

ated at the Hearing, it is noted that the LiDAR full review of Google Earth imagery for the view of modern aerial imagery collected by er Limits and a sample review of historic igland archives at Swindon. As set out in the nent (APP 180 – section 20.3.1.5 – page 12) oonse to LCCs relevant representations (PD1ical review of data provided by this aerial a full aerial photographic assessment is not aseline presented, which at EIA is sufficiently hniques including geophysical survey and the Applicant's response to LCCs relevant ion RR-004.013), Table 20.9 of submission eology extrapolated from the baseline such for archaeology other than that expressly hic assessment would not be anticipated to se already identified.

Tarmhouses potentially sensitive to setting itage Statement (APP 188) with assessments tion 20.1.21 (pages 48-66) and impact 0.1.30 (pages 93-104).

ially sensitive to changes caused by the OnSS ent due to any potential impact being longer lated to 8 assets.

. The methodology for assessment and the farmhouses within the vicinity of the cable he Applicants response to LCCs relevant in RR-004.040). The non-designated status of y of their interests and important setting are of any effects renders an asset specific unnecessary. As stated by Historic England Assets Historic Environment Good Practice ormation required should be no more than is ecision and should be proportionate to the and proportionate to the degree of change. be anticipated to materially change the

1.1.8. Land Use, Geology and Ground Conditions

Table 1.9: Land Use, Geology and Ground Conditions

Interested Parties	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
LCC (RR-004) Natural England (RR-045) Landowners	Impacts on Best and Most Versatile (BMV) land	The Applicant has responded to comments on BMV land within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). The Applicant has provided clarification on the approach to site selection in relation to BMV land and the approach to Agricultural Land Classification (ALC) soil surveys. Interested Parties may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Interested Parties following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Interested Parties agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant has provided further cla to BMV and ALC soil surveys in the Submissions (REP2-052) and the App Local Impact Reports (REP2-053). The Applicant has committed to carry Outline Soil Management Plan ("oSM are not necessary to inform EIA as general approach, it does not follow to done at some stage it is necessary for adequate ES or otherwise). A conservative approach to ALC cla assessment is at least adequate for Effect in EIA terms, and for infor Management Plan. The pre-construction ALCs survey set inform the specific measures to be onshore route at the construction stat The Applicant is confident that this is parties wish to continue to engage necessary.
LCC (RR-004) Landowners	Soil Management Plan	The Applicant has responded to comments on the Soil Management Plan within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). The Applicant has provided clarification on the content of the Outline SMP, providing confirmation that measures will be defined in further detail in the Final SMP, based on the results of pre-construction site surveys. Interested parties may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Interested Parties following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and interested parties agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant has provided updates (PD1-039) at the Procedural Deadlin further reviewed and updated the oS parties for review and comment, prio The Applicant is confident that this is parties wish to continue to engage



clarification on the approach to the approach the Applicant's Comments on Deadline 1 pplicant's Responses to the Host Authorities

rrying ALC surveys prior to construction in the MP") but maintains that site-specific surveys as opposed to construction. As a matter of v that just because something will need to be for it to be done now (whether to provide an

classification has been taken ensuring the or understanding the ALC Likely Significant forming the contents of the outline Soil

serve a different purpose to this. They will be employed at specific locations along the stage.

issue is resolved. However, if the interested e on this issues, will continue to engage as

es to the oSMP (PD1-041) and Outline CoCP dline – September 2024. The Applicant has oSMP which has been provided to interested rior to submission at Deadline 3.

issue is resolved. However, if the interested e on this issues, will continue to engage as

1.1.9. Landscape and Visual Effects

Table 1.10: Landscape and Visual Effects

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
LCC (RR-004) LCC (REP2-052)	Concerns regarding impacts on landscape features including trees and hedgerows	The Applicant has responded to all queries in relation to this topic through their Responses to Relevant Representation (document reference 15.3) and considers all concerns raised have been suitably addressed. Following the interested parties review of these responses, the Applicant expects these will be resolved.	The Applicant has responded to comm hedgerows within the Applicant's Res (REP2-051) and the Applicant's Respo Reports (REP2-052) at Deadline 2.
		The Applicant has confirmed that further detail on the impacts on hedgerows and trees will be available following detailed design stage, but that all impacts will be within the parameters assessed in the LVIA due to the adoption of a Maximum Design Scenario approach. Tree and hedgerow losses were assessed as part of the LVIA and were demonstrated to be minimal, noting these losses will only be refined down following detailed design.	Development of the final design pos and hedgerows to be calculated. A L developed as a more detailed version will detail the replacement programs the protection of retained trees and will be secured through the draft DCC
		If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	The position remains the same as at t Applicant considers all concerns rais following the interested parties review these will be resolved.
LCC (RR-004) LCC (REP2-052) BBC (RR-001) ELDC (RR-002) SHDC (RR-005)	Mitigation planting	The Applicant has responded to all queries in relation to this topic through their Responses to Relevant Representation (document reference 15.3) and considers all concerns raised have been suitably addressed. Following the interested parties review of these responses, the Applicant expects these will be resolved. The mitigation planting has been developed based on a Maximum Design Scenario and refinements will be undertaken at detailed design stage to ensure that the scheme is sympathetic to the final design. The Applicant has confirmed that any refinements to the mitigation planting would need to be approved through a landscape management plan by the Local Planning Authority (LPA) in consultation with LCC in adherence with Requirement 10 of the draft DCO (Document 3.1, version 3). If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	The Applicant has responded to commitigation planting associated with Applicant's Response to the ExAs Fin Applicant's Responses to the Host Au at Deadline 2. The Applicant also provided an oral detailed design, specification and material be developed to ensure the best possion would secure effective screening to between 5 and 15 years from platinformation would be presented in the version of the existing OLEMS (PD1-Coof the draft DCO (REP2-007).
	Mitigation of visual effects relating to Temporary Construction Compounds		Although raised by the ExA and not a influence on the development of the included in this table for complet comments on the mitigation of visu Construction Compounds (TCCs) i Applicant's Response to the ExAs Firs The Applicant has updated the Outlin mitigation measures that could be a residential properties with potential



nments on the potential impacts on trees and Response to the ExAs First Written Questions sponses to the Host Authorities Local Impact

ost consent will enable exact losses of trees Landscape Management Plan (LMP) will be ion of the existing OLEMS (PD1-054) and this mme for removed trees and hedgerows and hd hedgerows during construction. The LMP PCO (REP2-007).

t the pre-examination stage which is that the nised have been suitably addressed and that iew of these responses, the Applicant expects

mments on the effectiveness of the proposed with the onshore substation within the First Written Questions (REP2-051) and the Authorities Local Impact Reports (REP2-052)

ral case at Issue Specific Hearing 3 that the nanagement of the mitigation planting would possible rates of plant survival, which in turn g to mitigate landscape and visual effects planting. The Applicant explained that this n the LMP which would be a more detailed 1-054) and secured through Requirement 10

t an interested party, this issue will have an he detailed design and, therefore, has been eteness. The Applicant has responded to sual effects associated with the Temporary in three specific locations, within the irst Written Questions (REP2-051).

ine CoCP (APP-268) for Deadline 3, to include applied in respect of the small number of al to be affected.

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
	Good Design		Although raised by the ExA and not a influence on the development of the included in this table for complet comments on good design within th Written Questions (REP2-051).
			The Applicant also provided an oral caprocess of good design that the Appli out in the Design Approach Doo Statement (App-293) and secured to (REP2-007), how it has involved engage Liaison Group (CLG) and the indepen- the process, principles and consultate detailed design process.

1.1.10. Marine and Intertidal Ornithology

Table 1.11: Marine and Intertidal Ornithology

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Natural England (RR- 045)	EIA assessment methodologies	The Applicant has responded to comments on the EIA assessment methodologies within the Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). The Applicant has updated the collision risk modelling to include the latest Joint Nature Conservation Committee (JNCC) and Natural England guidance (JNCC et al., 2024). In addition, advice on nocturnal activity factors provided by Natural England within their Relevant Representations [RR-045] have been factored into the model for tern species (document reference 15.9E)). Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	Natural England welcomed the corr Intertidal and Offshore Ornithology To Natural England's preferred apportio (PD1-081 - PD1-092). The Applicant co a further level of precaution to the as The Applicant has clarified that the include updated collision risk estin Nocturnal Activity Factors (NAF). The rerun for common tern and little gull a



t an interested party, this issue will have an he detailed design and, therefore, has been eteness. The Applicant has responded to the Applicant's Response to the ExAs First

case at Issue Specific Hearing 3 regarding the olicant has implemented, how it has been set occument (APP-292)and Design Principles I through Requirement 9 of the Draft DCO gagement with LLC, the LPAs, the Community endent Design Review Panel (DRP) and how cation will be further developed through the

rrections made to Chapter 12 Appendix 1 Technical Baseline (APP-162) and the use of tioning approach in the ORBA documents considers that the use of these factors adds assessment.

he ORBA documents (PD1-081 - PD1-092) imates for sandwich tern using updated the collision risk model (CRM) has not been II as the Applicant considers that a reduction only mean a reduction in migratory collisions Applicant has stated that updated mCRM art of the update to the in-combination red (see NE Appendix K1, the Applicant's ns (document reference 20.2), submitted at is that conclusions will be the same as those rm Appropriate Assessment (AS1-095).

ral England's comments and requests for ng the using the NAF, as well as several other thodology, within the Applicant's Comments Appendix F1) (REP2-053). The Applicant has Appendix K1, the Applicant's comments on reference 20.2), submitted at Deadline 3.

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
			The Applicant has also made correction additional information pertaining to Natural England's preferred approact 092 and PD1-088. As requested in R proportions used for guillemot du Natural England's preferred approach The Applicant will continue to engle engagement process outlined in sector resolution, using timeframes and model England agree are appropriate for effort
Natural England (RR- 045)	EIA assessment conclusions	The Applicant has responded to comments on EIA assessment conclusions within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). The Applicant has not concluded a significant effect on any species cumulatively with other planned or consented projects.	The Applicant responded to Natural assessments and the inclusion of va Applicant's Comments on Deadline 1 053).
		Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	The Applicant has provided furthe Applicant's comments on Deadline 2 submitted at Deadline 3.
		The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant has committed to update the introduction of the ORBA (During The Applicant will continue to engagement process outlined in sec
			resolution, using timeframes and me England agree are appropriate for eff
Natural England (RR- 045)	Auk displacement rates	The Applicant has responded to comments on auk displacement rates within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). There are disagreements on the appropriate displacement and mortality rates to use within the displacement assessment for auks (guillemot and razorbill). The Applicant is confident that the rates used are appropriate precautionary based on the best available evidence from UK windfarms within the North Sea (e.g. Trinder et al., 2024). However, both approaches have been presented for the updated ORBA assessment (document reference 15.9).	The Applicant responded to Natura displacement matrices and abunda Comments on Deadline 1 Submissi submitted at Deadline 2. The Applicant has provided further cla comments on Deadline 2 submission Deadline 3.
		Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	In summary, displacement matrices for to the Flamborough and Filey Coast Applicant's preferred approach and England's preferred approach (mod considers that the model-based esti
		The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	more accurate than any design-based displacement in guillemot and razorb
			The Applicant will continue to eng engagement process outlined in sec



tions requested by Natural England, provided to impacts and displacement matrices using ach (requested in RR-045) in PD1-081, PD1-RR-045, the Applicant has stated the adult during the post-breeding bioseason within ach.

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural effective engagement.

al England's comments regarding cumulative values from other live projects within the 1 Submissions (Table 5: Appendix F1) (REP2-

her clarification in NE Appendix K1, the 2 submissions (document reference 20.2),

dating the cumulative assessment, following ng ISH 2, Agenda Item 3.4), at Deadline 5.

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural effective engagement.

ural England's comments and requests for dance value means within the Applicant's ssions (Table 5: Appendix F1) (REP2-053),

clarification NE Appendix K1, the Applicant's ons (document reference 20.2), submitted at

s for apportioning of guillemot and razorbill at SPA only, have been presented using the alongside those derived from Natural odel-based estimates only). The Applicant stimates are more robust and likely to be sed estimates. Please also refer to Rates of rbill (REP2-059).

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
			resolution, using timeframes and me
			England agree are appropriate for eff
Natural England (RR- 045)	Guillemot definitions	The Applicant has responded to comments in respect of the guillemot bioseason definitions within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). The Applicant has used the standard approach and natural England general guidance of using the seasonal definitions from Furness (2015). Due to a peak of birds occurring in the array in August and September, Natural England recommended that an additional post-breeding bioseason should be added into the assessment and that it should be treated as additional. The project considers this methodology to vastly overinflate the predicted impact of the project on guillemot and disagrees that this is an appropriate approach. Both approaches have been provided within the updated ORBA assessment (document reference 15.9). Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant responded to Natural addition of a bespoke post-breeding rate for this bioseason within the Submissions (Table 5: Appendix F1) (F The Applicant has provided furthe Applicant's comments on Deadline 2 submitted at Deadline 3. The Applicant has also submitted Con- of guillemot (REP2-058) which sets relation to the use of bioseasons whe In summary, the Applicant has preser which includes a third post breedi preferred approach which follows bioseasons. The Applicant welcomes calculated using Natural England's p within the ORBA documents. Howeve that the apportionment of 57% adult 4.4% in the non-breeding season approach should be preferred. The Applicant will continue to eng engagement process outlined in sector resolution, using timeframes and me England agree are appropriate for eff
Natural England (RR- 045)	Impacts from the Offshore Reactive Compensation Platform (ORCP) to divers during all phases of development.		The Applicant responded to Natural impacts of the Offshore Reactive Con- red throated divers within the Applica (Table 5: Appendix F1) (REP2-053), sul- on the ORCPs impacts within Greater Maintenance (O&M) phase have b Applicant's comments on Deadline 2 submitted at Deadline 3. In summary, there is no longer a disa methodology. As stated in the Applicant Questions (REP2-051) the Applicant review to reduce the parameters use and will submit updated information to
		Deadline 3	



nechanisms that the Applicant and Natural offective engagement.

al England's comments and requests for the ng season and recommended apportioning he Applicant's Comments on Deadline 1 (REP2-053), submitted at Deadline 2.

ner clarification in NE Appendix K1, the 2 submissions (document reference 20.2),

onsideration of bioseasons in the assessment is out in detail the Applicant's position in nen assessing impacts on guillemot.

ented Natural England's preferred approach ding bioseason, alongside the Applicant's ws Furness 2015 and utilises only two es Natural England's recognition that impacts preferred approach have been presented ver, the Applicant still maintains its position alts, 50% to FFC SPA in breeding season and n is appropriate and that the Applicant's

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further nechanisms that the Applicant and Natural ffective engagement.

ral England's comments on the potential ompensation Platforms (ORCP) presence on cant's Comments on Deadline 1 Submissions submitted at Deadline 2. Further clarification er Wash (GW) SPA during the Operation and been provided in NE Appendix K1, the 2 submissions (document reference 20.2),

sagreement regarding the ORCP assessment icant's Responses to The ExA's First Written nt is undertaking a technical engineering sed for the ORCP maximum design scenario n to the Examination at Deadline 4.

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
			The Applicant has submitted a Change reduce the maximum parameters of the the structure (document reference 20
			The Applicant will continue to enga engagement process outlined in sect resolution, using timeframes and me England agree are appropriate for effe

1.1.11. Marine Mammals

Table 1.12: Marine Mammals

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Natural England (RR-	In-combination	The Applicant has responded to comments on underwater noise assessment	The Applicant maintains that the Site
045)	underwater noise	within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document	method to manage the in-combinatic
	assessment.	reference 15.3)	SAC from multiple noise generating a
		Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Outline SIP was updated (PD1-04 Abatement Systems (NAS) as a secon responded to the ExA's First Written O Comments on Deadline 1 (REP2-053). The Applicant will continue to enga engagement process outlined in secon resolution, using timeframes and me England agree are appropriate for effective
Natural England (RR- 045)	Noise abatement systems	The Applicant has responded to comments on noise abatement systems within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3). The Applicant maintains that due to no significant impacts in the EIA and no AEoI for HRA, NAS is not required.	The Applicant has responded to co Responses to the ExA's First Written Comments on Deadline 1 Submission
		Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	The Applicant is aware of the DEFRA reduction measures is due to be pub guidance, policy or legislation has been been been been been been been bee
		The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant will continue to engag on this point. Once relevant policy do consider the implications of this on th
Natural England (RR- 045)	Magnitude scores and the classifications of impact assessment.		The Applicant has submitted the Disturbance Modelling Report (PD1-0 deadline. The Applicant has provi Applicant's Comments on Deadline 1



ge Notification at Deadline 3 which seeks to the ORCP, including the maximum height of 20.18)).

ngage with Natural England following the ction 1.4 of this document to seek further nechanisms that the Applicant and Natural ffective engagement.

te Integrity Plan process is the most effective tion effects on the Southern North Sea (SNS) gactivities.

048) to reference the potential use of Noise ondary mitigation option. The Applicant has n Questions (REP2-051) and in the Applicant's 3).

ngage with Natural England following the ection 1.4 of this document to seek further mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural effective engagement.

comments on NAS within the Applicant's en Questions (REP2-051) and the Applicant's ons (REP2-053) at Deadline 2.

A marine noise policy paper regarding noise ublished however, at the time of writing no been published by DEFRA.

age with MMO, DEFRA and Natural England documents are published the Applicant will the Project.

he Interim Population Consequences of -049) for the project alone at the procedural ovided a response to Natural England in 1 Submissions (REP2-053) at Deadline 2.

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
		quantify population level effect, thus the magnitude scores are considered robust.	The Applicant will arrange a meeting a gree the methodology for cumulativ
		Natural England may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	
		The Applicant will continue to engage with Natural England following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Natural England agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	

1.1.12. Noise and Vibration

Table 1.13: Noise and Vibration

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Fosdyke Parish	Concerns regarding	The Applicant has responded to all queries in relation to this topic through their	No further issues have been raised.
Council (RR-006)	vibration impacts on	Responses to Relevant Representation (document reference 15.3) and considers	there are no unresolved issues and a
Barry Cooper (RR-	buildings	all concerns raised have been suitably addressed. Following the interested	interested parties.
080)Anthony		parties review of these responses, the Applicant expects these will be resolved.	
Kindred (RR-			
084)Lisa Kindred		If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in	
(RR-085)		section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	
Nicola Ann Pearson			
(RR-091)			

1.1.13. Oil, Gas and Other Offshore Infrastructure

Table 1.14: Oil, Gas and Other Offshore Infrastructure

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Perenco (RR-053)	Access and line of sight	The Applicant has responded to comments regarding impacts on oil and gas	The Applicant has responded to com
Shell (RR-060)	telecommunications with	platforms in Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3).	Project on access and line of sight tele
	oil and gas platforms.	The Applicant has continued with dialogue and engagement with Shell and will	within The Applicant's Responses to
		provide an update in due course.	(REP2-051) (Table 1.3) and provided a
			Applicant's Written Summary of ora
		Negotiations over a set of protective provisions are ongoing between the	Offshore matters, 4th Dec (Document
		Applicant and Perenco. The Applicant will continue to engage with Perenco over	
		the terms of these protective provisions and will introduce those into the draft	The Applicant's will continue to eng
		Development Consent Order in due course.	engagement process outlined in secti
			that the Applicant and the Interested
		Interested Parties may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the	and collaborative engagement.
		opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the	
		Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	
Mid Examination Dringinal Issues	Drograss Tracker	Deadline 2	



g with Natural England as soon as possible to tive iPCoD modelling.

d. The Applicant maintains its position that awaits formal confirmation of this from the

mments about potential interference of the lecommunications with oil and gas platforms to The ExA's First Written Questions (ExQ1) d an oral case at Issue Specific Hearing 2 (The ral case put at Issue Specific Hearing 2 on ent reference 20.4.3)).

ngage with Interested Parties following the ction 1.4, using timeframes and mechanisms ed Parties agree are appropriate for effective

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
		The Applicant will continue to engage with Interested Parties following the	
		engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further	
		resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Interested	
		Parties agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	
Orsted Hornsea	Interference with wind	The Applicant has responded to comments regarding impacts to wind speed and	The Applicant has responded to com
Project Four Limited	speed or wind direction	direction for other OWFs in the Applicant's Response to Relevant	or wind direction on the OWF within 1
(RR-051)	on the Offshore Wind	Representations (document reference 15.3).	Written Questions (ExQ1) (REP2-051
Orsted Hornsea	Farm (OWF).		provided an oral case at Issue Spe
Project Three (UK)		Interested Parties may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the	Summary of oral case put at Issue S
Limited (RR-052)		opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the	Dec (Document reference 20.4.3)).
Race Bank Windfarm		Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	
Lts (RR-054)			
		The Applicant will continue to engage with Interested Parties following the	
		engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further	
		resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Interested	
		Parties agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	
Orsted Gunfleet	Proximity of the Project	The Applicant has responded to comments regarding impacts to other OWFs by	The Applicant has responded to com
Sands Demo Limited	to the OWF.	the proximity of the Project in the Applicant's Response to Relevant	other OWF within The Applicant's
Orsted Hornsea		Representations (document reference 15.3).	Questions (ExQ1) (REP2-051) (Table :
Project Four Limited			an oral case at Issue Specific Hearing
Orsted Hornsea		Interested Parties may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the	case put at Issue Specific Hearing 2
Project Three (UK)		opportunity to review the information provided to date, at which point the	reference 20.4.3)).
Limited		Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	
Race Bank Windfarm			
Ltd		The Applicant will continue to engage with Interested Parties following the	
RWE Renewables UK		engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further	
Dogger Bank South		resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and Interested	
(West) Limited		Parties agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	
Race Bank Offshore			
Wind Limited			
Equinor New Energy			
Limited (Equinor			
New Energy Limited)			
on behalf of Scira			
Extension Limited			
and Dudgeon			
Extension Limited			
TC Lincs OFTO Ltd			



mments about interference with wind speed n The Applicant's Responses to The ExA's First 51) (Table 1.3, submitted at Deadline 2) and specific Hearing 2 (The Applicant's Written Specific Hearing 2 on Offshore matters, 4th

mments about proximity of the Project to the t's Responses to The ExA's First Written e 1.3, submitted at Deadline 2) and provided og 2 (The Applicant's Written Summary of oral 2 on Offshore matters, 4th Dec (Document

1.1.14. Traffic, Transport and Public Rights of Way

Table 1.15: Traffic, Transport and Public Rights of Way

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Lincolnshire County	Roads to be crossed via	As set out in the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representation (document	The Applicant re-iterated that this in
Council (RR-004)	trenchless technique	reference 15.3), the Applicant is committing to using trenchless technology at all	response within the Applicant's Respo
		adopted roads. The relevant sections of the Transport Assessment [APP-119] and	Reports (REP2-052) at Deadline 2.
		the Traffic and Transport Chapter [APP-082] in revised versions submitted [AS1-	
		086 and AS1-052] have been updated to reflect this commitment. The Applicant	
		therefore believes this issue has now been resolved.	
		If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in	
		section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	
Lincolnshire County	Draft DCO wording	(Document reference 15.3) the Applicant has engaged with LCC and understands	The Applicant re-iterated that this is
Council (RR-004)	(works in the streets,	that all highway works will be submitted through the LCC Permitting Scheme as	response within the Applicant's Respo
	Traffic Regulation Orders	requested and that technical details for certain works will need to be approved	Reports (REP2-052) at Deadline 2.
	(TROs) and road closures)	in advance. The Applicant has included the Highway Permitting requirements in	
		the 'Other Consents and Licenses' document. The Applicant therefore believes	
		this issue has now been resolved.	
		If further concerns are raised the applicant will follow the process outlined in	
		section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	

1.1.15. Hydrology, Hydrogeology and Flood Risk (Water Quality and Resources)

Table 1.16: Hydrology, Hydrogeology and Flood Risk

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	Disapplication of the Environmental Permitting Regulations	The Applicant is engaging with the Environment Agency (EA) regarding the agreement of Protective Provisions. Progress will be sought following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and the Environment Agency agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant continues to engage Protective Provisions and the separate will be closed out shortly.
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	Flood Risk Assessments (ECC): Insufficient information	The Applicant has responded to all queries in relation to this topic through the Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representation (document reference 15.3) and considers all concerns raised have been suitably addressed, both for the Onshore Substation and the ECC. The Applicant is submitting a clarification in the form of the Landfall Noise Bund Hydraulic Modelling Report (Document 15.07) and an updated ECC and 400kV cable Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) (6.3.24.2) The Environment Agency may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information once it is provided, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed. The Applicant will continue to engage with the Environment Agency following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further	The Applicant has received Writter Agency with further comments on t engage with the Environment Agenc interpretations and proposes to subm Bund Hydraulic Modelling Report (doo FRA (document reference 6.3.4.2) at



s issue has previously been addressed in a sponses to the Host Authorities Local Impact

issue has previously been addressed in a ponses to the Host Authorities Local Impact

ge with the EA in respect of agreeing the ate Beach Works agreement and believes this

en Representations from the Environment this matter. The Applicant will continue to new with regard to model reviews and result omit an updated version of the Landfall Noise ocument 15.07) and Onshore ECC and 400KV at Deadline 4 to address these comments.

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Turty		resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and the Environment Agency agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	Flood Risk Assessment (ECC): Possibility that during landfall cable installation drilling operation, water ingress into the drill cavity could create a flood risk.	will provide the EA with its proposals for flood protection, including levels when these have been confirmed.	The Applicant has had further enga and has updated the outline Code of 8.1) to reference that the landfall drill level required by the EA. The Appli Deadline 3, including this amendmen
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	Flood Risk Assessment (ECC): Inclusion and analysis of fluvial and tidal hazard mapping data to inform works within the floodplain.	The Applicant has responded to this request through the Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3), submitted as part of this suite of documents and considers that the point raised has been suitably addressed. An updated version of the Onshore ECC and 400KV FRA (document 6.3.4.2, version 3) has also been submitted including the mapping referred to. If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	The Applicant has received Writter Agency with further comments on thi an updated version of the Onshore 6.3.4.2) at Deadline 4 to address thes
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	Flood Risk Assessment (ECC): Working within the floodplain during construction and mitigation measures (including stockpiling and temporary noise bund at landfall).	The Applicant believes this issue has now been resolved through their Responses to Relevant Representation (document reference 15.3) and considers all concerns raised have been suitably addressed. Updated versions of the Onshore ECC and 400KV FRA (document 6.3.4.2, version 3), Outline CoCP (document 8.1, version 2) and Outline Soil Management Plan (document 8.1.3, version 2) have been submitted. The assessment of the landfall noise bund has been clarified through the submission of a Noise Bund Hydraulic Modelling Report (document 15.7, version 1). The Applicant believes that the clarifications provided will address this concern. If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	The Applicant has received Writter Agency with further comments on thi an updated version of the Onshore 6.3.4.2), Outline CoCP (document (document 8.13.3) at Deadline 4 to a
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	Flood Risk Assessments – Onshore Substation: Demonstrating compliance with the 'exception test'	The Applicant has responded to all queries in relation to this topic through their Responses to Relevant Representation (document reference 15.3) and considers all concerns raised have been suitably addressed, both for the Onshore Substation and the ECC. The Applicant has previously submitted an updated version of the River Welland Breach Modelling Report (AS1-068- AS1-085) which is being reviewed by the EA. The Environment Agency may wish to seek further clarification once they have had the opportunity to review the information once it is provided, at which point the Applicant will provide clarity where needed.	The Applicant will continue to engag model reviews and result interpretati of the River Welland Breach Modellir Deadline 4 to address these commen
		The Applicant will continue to engage with the Environment Agency following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and the Environment Agency agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	
	pal Issues Progress Tracker	Deadline 3	I



gagement with the EA regarding this matter of Construction Practice (oCOCP) (document rill pits will be bunded to the 0.5% confidence plicant is submitting an updated oCOCP at ent.

ten Representations from the Environment this matter. The Applicant proposes to submit re ECC and 400KV FRA document reference tese comments.

en Representations from the Environment chis matter. The Applicant proposes to submit re ECC and 400KV FRA (document reference t 8.1) and Outline Soil Management Plan address these comments.

age with the Environment Agency regarding ations proposes to submit an updated version ling Report (document reference 6.3.24.3) at ents.

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	Flood Risk Assessment – Onshore Substation: Concerns regarding the use of 35 years Climate Change allowances	The Applicant has provided a justification for the use of 35 years, explaining that wind farms have a much shorter lifetime compared to other types of infrastructure and 35 years is typical for this type of development within the Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3) The Applicant will continue to engage with the Environment Agency following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and the Environment Agency agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	The Applicant has received Written Agency with further comments on the engage with the Environment Agency requirement for climate change allo lifetime of the OnSS. The Applicant p the River Welland Hydraulic Mode reference 6.3.24.3) at Deadline 4 to a
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	Concerns that the project may interfere with the EA's annual beach nourishment works, in terms of delays or additional cost.	the EA and has expressed its willingness to enter into an agreement. The Applicant will continue to engage with the Environment Agency following	The Applicant has received, from the has responded with comments on Applicant will continue to engage wir of agreement.
Environment Agency (RR- 018) Natural England (RR- 045)	Protection of groundwater being secured within the DCO.	The Applicant believes this issue has now been resolved through the Applicant's Responses to Relevant Representations (document reference 15.3), submitted as part of this suite of documents. The Applicant has updated Requirement 18 of the draft DCO to secure the provision of a Water Quality Management and Mitigation Plan as part of the Code of Construction Practice. The Outline Code of Construction Practice (Document 8.1 version 2) has also been updated to reflect this commitment.	The Applicant can confirm that this is
		The Applicant believes that the commitment to this plan resolves the issue. The Applicant will continue to engage with the Interested Parties following the engagement process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek further resolution, using timeframes and mechanisms that the Applicant and the Interested Parties agree are appropriate for effective engagement.	
		If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	carried out on the seabed within 500m of the intertidal	The Applicant has undertaken ground investigations in order to inform its design work and can confirm that the landfall exit pits will be a minimum of 500m seaward of Mean Low Water Springs (MLWS). The Applicant has updated the Outline Code of Construction Practice (document 8.1, version 2) and the Outline Cable Specification and Installation Plan (document 8.5) to include this commitment. The Applicant therefore believes this issue has now been resolved.	No further comments have been rais this matter.
		If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	possible future East Coast	The Applicant has provided the EA with information showing that the cables will be installed at sufficient depth so that sheet piling would be feasible. The Applicant has confirmed, in the Applicant's Response to Relevant Deadline 3	No further comments have been rais this matter.



ten Representations from the Environment of this matter. The Applicant will continue to new with regard to the Environment Agency's llowances to be considered for the 75 year of proposes to submit an updated version of odelling Report and OnSS FRA (document of address these concerns.

he EA, Heads of Terms for an agreement and on the proposed form of agreement. The with the EA in respect of the proposed form

issue has been resolved.

raised by the Environment Agency regarding

aised by the Environment Agency regarding

Interested Party	Principal Issues	Pre-examination Status	Mid Examination Status
	include sheet pile driving. The concern relates to the need for a 10m consultation zone.	Representations (document reference 15.3), submitted as part of this suite of documents, that it requires to be consulted in advance of future piling work within 10m of the cables. This is not a separation requirement; it is to ensure that the works are carried out safely. The Applicant believes that this clarification resolves the issue.	
		If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	
Environment Agency (RR- 018)	Potential that cable ducts under main rivers create a flood risk after the lifetime of the project.	The Applicant is committing to permanently filling and sealing ducts after cable removal at decommissioning and has updated the draft DCO to include the Environment Agency as a consultee to the Decommissioning Plan. The Applicant therefore believes this issue has now been resolved.	No further comments have been ra this matter.
		If further concerns are raised the Applicant will follow the process outlined in section 1.4 of this document to seek resolution.	



raised by the Environment Agency regarding